
Hudson
Design

Oclober 13, 2015 (Rev.l)

400 Friberg Porkwoy
Weslborough, MA 0158 ì

RE Sfruclurol Assessmenl
Sile Nome:
Site Address:

Portlond Jetport ME
942 Weslbrook Street
Portlond, ME 04102

To Whom lt Moy Concern

Hudson Design Group LLC (HDG) hos been ouÌhorized by Verizon Wireless to perform o sÌrucïurol ossessment on the
exisling ontenno mounis locoïed of lhe obove referenced site.

Bosed on our evoluotion, we hove determined lhoÌ the existing onlenno mounls ARE CAPABLE of supporting the
newer model replocement ontennos. Reference the HDG leose exhibit drowings doled October 13, 2015 for ihe
onfenno locotions.

This ossessmenl wos conducted in occordonce wilh the EIA/TlA-222-G, STructurol Stondords for Steel Anlenno Towers
ond Antenno Supporting Structures, lhe lnternolionol Building Code 2009, ond the ASCE 7-05.

This determinolion wos bosed on the following limitotions ond ossumpÌions:

l. Equipmenl ond locolions should nol deviote from the construction drowings wiThout writlen opprovol of the
engrneer.

2. HDG is not responsible for ony modificolions compleïed prior to ond hereofter which HDG wos noi directly
involved.

3. All structurol members ond their conneclions ore ossumed to be in good condilion ond ore free from defecTs
wilh no deteriorotion lo its member copocities.

4. All ontennos, coox cobles ond woveguide cobles ore ossumed to be properly instolled ond supported os
per ihe monufocturer requiremenls.

Pleose feel free to contoct our office should you hove ony queslions

Respectfully Submitted,
Hudson Design Group LLC
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P. Homm, PEMichoelCobrol
Structurol Depl. Heod Principol

DAÍU¡EL P.
l"iAtuM

p: 978.557.5553 f: 978.33ó.558ó q: ló00 Osgood Slreet, Building 20 Norlh, Suite 3090, N. Andover, MA 01845
p:413.588.8139 f:413.517.0590 o: lló Pleosqnl Street. Sfe 302, Eo$hqmplon, MA 01027


